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MEMORANDUM FOR HQ @BAFRS/RSO0
550 D. Street, West Suite 1
Randolph AFB, TX 78150-5427

- FROM: 7LG/CC

765 Third Avenue
DyessAFB TX 79607- 1365

SUBJECT Letter of Recommendation, Sergeantm

1. It is my pleasure to recommend Sergeant“ for commissioning as a United States All‘
Force Officer. The accomplishments of Sergeant¢iiugig are mdlcatlve of the caliber of officer he is
certain to become.

2. His expert management of the tralmng program for the base s largest squadron resulted in a 98
percent utilization of training allocations. Sergeant(igmip has been recognized by the Inspector General
as an “Outstanding Performer." Sergeantggiiil} has impressed me through his outstanding demeanor,
high intellect, leadership, and willingness to experience anything that will make him a better Air Force
asset. A role model sought often by his peers for advice and guidance, Sergcant- demonstrates
outstanding leadership qualities by assuming leading roles in his unit and in the community. Sergeant
@b serves as a board member on the Base Hispanic Heritage Committee and volunteers interpreter -

* services to the State Administrative License Revocation Program.

3. Sergeant{ill§ has a track record of success and involvement. Never one to shirk his duties, he
seeks out responsibility and leaves his indelible mark of excellence on all that he does. Sergean'iligp
demonstrates a genuine commitment to serve and to make a career in the military. ‘I highly recommend
that the Air Force take advantage of his future potential by tendering him a commission in the officer
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corps.
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